EXHIBIT

1 109

Clemens, Ashley

From: Morris, Christopher

Sent: Friday, January 12, 2018 8:34 AM
To: Clemens, Ashley

Subject: FW: FOIA Request 1/11/18
Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status: Flagged

See below.

From: Morris, Christopher

Sent: Thursday, January 11, 2018 5:31 PM
To: Troy, Sue <Sue.Troy@courtswv.gov>
Subject: FW: FOIA Request 1/11/18

More FOIA for us. Take a look and let me know what you think.

Best,
Chris

From: Johnson, Gary

Sent: Thursday, January 11, 2018 5:29 PM

To: Morris, Christopher <Christopher.Morris@courtswv.gov>
Subject: FW: FOIA Request 1/11/18

From: Kennie Bass [mailto:kbass@sbgtv.com]

Sent: Thursday, January 11, 2018 4:08 PM

To: Johnson, Gary <Gary.Johnson@courtswv.gov>; Bundy, Jennifer <Jennifer.Bundy@courtswv.gov>

Cc: Christopher Swope <crswope@sbgtv.com>; Sarah Lieu <smlieu@sbgtv.com>; Leslie Rubin <larubin @sbgtv.com>
Subject: FOIA Request 1/11/18

Kennie Bass
WCHS-TV/WVAH-TV
1301 Piedmont Road
Charleston, WV 25301
1/11/18

Gary Johnson

Administrative Director of West Virginia Courts
Administrative Office

1900 Kanawha Boulevard East

Charleston, WV 25305

Mr. Johnson,



Under the West Virginia Freedom of Information Act, §29-B-1-1 et seq., | am requesting an opportunity to inspect or
obtain copies of public records which detail certain spending by the West Virginia Supreme Court of Appeals, its justices
and employees. Please provide the following records:

1. Any and all purchases by the justices and court employees related to fuel and travel costs from 2009 to present, using
a "Travel Visa” credit card issued by CitiBank and a “Fuel Card” issued by Wex Bank. Additionally, please provide any
pertinent records of similar purchases made by alternate means of payment which are not specifically listed in this
request, including but not limited to other forms of credit card payments, debit card payments, purchasing card
payments, check payments, money order payments, money transfer payments and cash payments.

2. Any and all charges for meals purchased using public funds for the justices and clerks from 2009 through 2015.

The West Virginia Freedom of Information Act requires a response to this request be made within five business days. If
access to the records | am requesting will take longer than this amount of time, please contact me with information
about when | might expect copies or the ability to inspect the requested records.

If you deny any or all of this request, please cite each specific exemption you feel justifies the refusal to release the
information and notify me of the appeal procedures available to me under the law.

Thank you for considering my request.

Sincerely,

Kennie Bass

News Anchor/Reporter

WCHS (ABC 8) / WVAH (FOX 11)

Eyewitness News

1301 Piedmont Road, Charleston, WV 25301
Newsroom: 304.345.4115

My Desk: 304.561.3827

ABC 8/FOX 11 Front Desk: 304.345.5358
Fax: 304.345.1849

Mobile: 304.538.9122

Twitter: @KennieBassWCHS

Facebook: facebook.com/Kennie-Bass-257839674292570/
wchstv.com wvah.com
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Sinclair provides services to WVAH pursuant to a shared services agreement.




